

4 East Back St.,
Bishopmill,
Elgin. IV30 4EQ.

14 April 2011.

Clerk to The Local Review Body,
Moray Council Offices,
High Street,
Elgin IV30 6BX

CENTRAL SERVICES			
15 APR 2011			
CITEE	ESTATES	LEGAL	PERSONNEL
COMMENTS			

Ron.

Dear Sir,

Planning Application 10/01214/APP.
Erection of a Dwellinghouse at the rear of
11 North St., Bishopmill.

With reference to your letter of 4th April '11 in connection with a review of the above - we can only state - that if the plans to be reviewed are the same as those submitted (for the second time) and which prompted our letter to you, dated 3rd August 2010 (addressed to Development Control Manager, Environmental Services) our views still stand as stated in that letter.

Your Council's Road Engineer could see clearly the problems we outlined. All the difficulties remain the same.

If the review should find in favour of the Applicants - we would again ask for the Council's written assurance that no building vehicle in any way involved in the erection of the proposed dwellinghouse, will park at any time, or for any time on the area of concrete directly in front of our Garage.

Yours faithfully,

